0CT-30-2008 MON 12:33 PM early lernon

—_— — m— ————— — | e—— — — ——

FAX NO. 2693818822 P. 01/01
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CONFIDENTIAL FAX TRANSMISSION

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
The information contained in this facgimile tansmission is CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION WHICH ALSO MAY BE
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, intended CNLY for the use of the individual or entity named below, Unauthorized use,
disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication fierror. e
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TO: Lisa Foust FAX: 1-615-741-2886 .
FROM:  Patrick D. Crocker &
DATE:  October 30, 2006

NUMBER OF PAGES (INCLUDING COVER PAGE): 1

RE: Common Pointe Networks of Tennessee, LLC
06-00191

We are in receipt of a request for additional information regarding the Application for the
above referenced company dated October 2, 20086.

Unfortunately our client is still out of the country and not reachable. With regard to the
financial questions, we are unable to provide answers without Mr. Barnicle's input.

We would greatly appreciate another extension. Could you please grant an extension
for a response to November 30, with the understanding that we will submit the response
as soon as Mr. Bamicle returns?

You may contact my assistant, Beth Ronfeldt (bethr@earlylennon.com) with quastions
or concerns.,

We apologize for any inconvenience this situation has caused you and the TRA and
appreciate your patience.



